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Thank you for your request concerning Royal College reports from 2018 to present.

Your request has been considered and processed in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom
of Information (FOI) Act 2000.

Please confirm whether The Trust have had any independent Royal College Reports carried out
from 2018 to present day?

For example:

ROYAL COLLEGE OF ANAESTHETISTS

FACULTY OF DENTAL SURGERY

ROYAL COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY MEDICINE

ROYAL COLLEGE OF GENERAL PRACTITIONERS

FACULTY OF INTENSIVE CARE MEDICINE

ROYAL COLLEGE OF OBSTETRICIANS AND GYNAECOLOGISTS FACULTY OF
OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE ROYAL COLLEGE OF OPHTHALMOLOGISTS ROYAL
COLLEGE OF PAEDIATRICS & CHILD HEALTH ROYAL COLLEGE OF PATHOLOGISTS
FACULTY OF PHARMACEUTICAL MEDICINE ROYAL COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS
ROYAL COLLEGE OF PSYCHIATRISTS FACULTY OF PUBLIC HEALTH ROYAL
COLLEGE OF RADIOLOGISTS FACULTY OF SEXUAL AND REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH
ROYAL COLLEGE OF SURGEONS OF ENGLAND FACULTY OF SPORT & EXERCISE
MEDICINE (UK)

No, the Trust has never had any independent Royal College reports carried out?.

If so please provide:

The number of reports undertaken and the dates The area / areas where the report was carried
out.

If the reports concern a specific clinician the speciality of the clinician Please provide a copy of
the report.

Not applicable.

Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

! Section 1(1) Any person making a request for information to a public authority is entitled
(a) to be informed in writing by the public authority whether it holds information of the description specified in the request, and
(b) if that is the case, to have that information communicated to him.
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Please find enclosed an information sheet regarding copyright protection and the Trust's complaints
procedure in the event that you are not satisfied with the response.

Yours sincerely

Sue Smith

Sue Smith
Information Rights Officer

Enc: Copyright Protection and Complaints Procedure Information Leaflet.

If you would like to complete a short survey in relation to your Freedom of Information request please scan the QR code below
or click here.



https://secure.membra.co.uk/ExperienceHPFT/s/Survey1.aspx?id=32ab1ea2-c45e-448c-9521-f3bc3e807d45

